
 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   
Col. Paul Cook (Ret.) Janice Rutherford 

Dawn Rowe 
Vice Chair

Curt Hagman 
Chairman

Joe Baca, Jr. Leonard X. Hernandez 

First District Second District Third District Fourth District Fifth District Chief Executive Officer

 
 

Inland Counties Emergency Medical Agency
1425 South D Street, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0060  (909) 388-5823  Fax (909) 388-5825  www.icema.net 

Serving San Bernardino, Inyo, and Mono Counties 
Tom Lynch, EMS Administrator  

Reza Vaezazizi, MD, Medical Director  
 

 
DATE: March 1, 2021 
 
TO: EMS Providers - ALS, LALS, BLS, EMS Aircraft 

 Hospital CEOs, ED Directors, Nurse Managers and PLNs 
 Inyo, Mono and San Bernardino County EMCC Members 
 Medical Advisory Committee (MAC) Members 
 Systems Advisory Committee (SAC) Members 

 
FROM: Tom Lynch 
 EMS Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: SUSPENSION OF SAN ANTONIO REGIONAL HOSPITAL BASE STATION 
 

 
 
San Antonio Regional Hospital (SARH) intends to continue its suspended status as a base hospital 
for another one (1) year period effective through June 30, 2022.  SARH will continue to answer 
routine calls notifying them of inbound patients. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Ron Holk, RN, EMS Coordinator, at (909) 388-5808 or 
via e-mail at ron.holk@cao.sbcounty.gov. 
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